Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure ‘ IV ”
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Our ref: SSD-8889679-PA-84

James McNamara

Environment Management — Construction
AGL Macquarie Pty Ltd

New England Highway

Muswellbrook, NSW, 2333

06/06/2025

Subject: Liddell Battery and Bayswater Ancillary Works (SSD-8889679) — Revised Management
Plans

Dear Mr McNamara,

| refer to your submission dated 9 May 2025 requesting approval of revised management plans prepared
for the Liddell Battery and Bayswater Ancillary Works (SSD-8889679) project pursuant to condition C3,
following minor updates ensuing the approval of Modification 2 and recent independent environmental
audits.

¢ Environmental Management Strategy (Revision 6, dated 5 May 2025);

e Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Management Plan (Revision 6, dated 5 May 2025);

e Air Quality Management Plan (Revision 6, dated 5 May 2025);

¢ Biodiversity Management Plan (Revision 6, dated 5 May 2025);

e Contamination Management Plan (Revision 6, dated 5 May 2025);

¢ Noise Management Plan (Revision 6, dated 5 May 2025);

¢ Soil, Stormwater, Flood and Spoil Management Plan (Revision 6, dated 5 May 2025);

e Traffic Management Plan (Revision 6, dated 5 May 2025); and

e Waste Management Plan (Revision 6, dated 5 May 2025).

The Department has carefully reviewed the documents and is satisfied that they meet the requirements
of the relevant conditions in consent (SSD-8889679). Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary,
| approve the revised management plans listed above.

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the plans and the conditions of approval,
the conditions prevail.
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Please ensure you make the documents publicly available on the project website at the earliest

convenience.

f you wish to discuss the
kiera.plumridge@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

Jack Turner
Team Leader
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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